TOWN OF PRINCETON Princeton, WI 54968

*MINUTES March 13, 2024 Present: Al

Allan Weckwerth, Chairman Dan Kuglin, Supervisor #1 Gary Anderson, Supervisor #2 Becky Wagner, Treasurer Jill Bartol, Clerk (absent)

Regular monthly meeting of the Board of Supervisors, Town of Princeton called to order at 7:00 PM by Chairman Weckwerth. Open meeting laws met through posting and publication. Motion Dan Kuglin/Gary Anderson to approve agenda. All ayes. Motion carried. Motion Dan Kuglin/Gary Anderson to approve minutes of the February 14, 2024 meeting as posted. All ayes. None opposed. Motion carried.

Treasurer's Report – Treasurer Wagner gives report. Motion Dan Kuglin/Gary Anderson to approve treasurer's report and submit for audit. All ayes. None opposed. Motion carried.

Maintenance Supervisor Report – Cut trees on Pleasant. Shore is washed away on Terrace (access lot by Reilly's). Pier will be placed there. Turbo on International had to be repaired. Salt shed passed inspection. New truck has arrived. Picture of new truck will be put in paper. Kristen Radke presented the board with a picture from 1980 when the truck that is now being replaced was brandnew (Oshkosh truck).

Public Appearances - None

Payment of Claims – Motion Dan Kuglin/Gary Anderson to pay claims as submitted. All ayes. None opposed. Motioncarried.General \$125,283.93Recycling\$867.02

Town Hall Steps/Ramp Update – No update to report. Chairman Weckwerth states the new ramp needs to be two-way traffic wide when built.

Chairman's Report and Correspondence – Weckwerth attended BOR training. County well testing is on target in Town of Princeton and Village of Kingston. ATC Transmission Line representative talked to Chairman Weckwerth about rebuilding high power lines and widening it. Roads need to be watched, as ATC will be using heavy equipment on them. Road projects: Supervisor Kuglin states that Losinski Rd is getting bad from where county stopped to the end of it. A grant is being obtained for Oak Rd and funds will be available after July 1. County Road D and T is being done by county. Therefore, it would make sense to do Cradle Rd. There is no asphalt left on Nelson Rd. Roeder Rd is not in good shape and is in need of reconstruction. Chairman Weckwerth suggests sealcoating Otto Rd. This will be placed on next month's agenda. New home on north end of N. Lakeshore Dr. is having water issues. GL County Land Conservation suggests a basin be put in, dig ditch out. Town will pay the bill in full and then bill the GL Sanitary District and the property owner for their portions. The cost break down is: Property Owner, \$500; Green Lake Sanitary District, \$2,500; Town, \$1100. Motion by Allan Weckwerth/Dan Kuglin to sign the contract from Maintaining Excellence, LLC to complete this project. All ayes. None opposed. Motion carried. Chairman Weckwerth signs contract. Don Hanson land swap on Kristine Court right-of-way reviewed. Hanson sent preliminary proposal to town attorney, Dan Sondalle. Board gives approval for Attorney Sondalle to draft paperwork. No oak trees are to be trimmed from April to July due to oak wilt. Maintenance supervisor will have the town hall ready for election on April 2, 2024.

Clerk's Report and Correspondence - Nothing to report.

Next Meeting Date – Annual meeting will be held at 7:00 pm on Tuesday, April 16, 2024, with the regular meeting to immediately follow.

Adjourn – Motion by Dan Kuglin/Gary Anderson to adjourn at 7:51pm. All ayes. None opposed. Motion carried.

*Minutes subject to approval at April meeting.